Donald E. Williamson, M.D. July 21, 1998
State Health Officer

Alabama Department of Pubiic Health

RSA Tower

P.O. Box 303017

Montgomery, AL 36130-3017

Dear Dr. Williamson:

On July 8, 1998 the Management Review Board (MRB) met to consider *he proposed final
Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report on the Alabama
Agreement State Program. The MRB found the Alabama program adequate io protect public
health and safety and compatible with NRC's program.

Section 5.0, page 12, of the enclosed final report presents the IMPEP team's recommendations
and suggestions. We have received the June 16, 1998 letter from Kirksey E. Whatley, Director,
Division of Radiation Control, which described the actions taken in response to the team'’s
recommendations and suggestions. We request no additional information.

Based on the results of the current IMPEP review, the next full review will be scheduled in four
years.

Mr. Whatley effectively represented *he State of Alabama at the MRB meeting. During the
meeting, he noted the current and past contributions from radiation control program staff and
management that have been key to the success of the Alabama program. The MRB also noted
the commitment from Mr. Whatley to continue the use of high performance standards in the
conduct of his program's activities.

| appreciate the courtesy and cooperation extended to the IMPEP team during the review and
your support of the Radiation Control Program. | look forward to our agencies continuing to
work cooperatively in the future.

Sincerely. A |
Original Signed by

! HOMDEON, Jr.
PBM lI'hg:knpson. Jr.
Deputy Executive Director

for Regulatory Programs
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As stated
cc: Steven Collins, bee: Chairman Jackson
Organization of Agreement States Liaison Commissioner Diaz
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DISTRIBUTION: see next page *See previous concurrence

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\IMPEP\ALS8FLTR.WPD, G:\IMPEP\AL98FNL.WPD

To receive a of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachmenvenciosure "E" = Copy with attachment/enclosure “N° = No

OFFICE OSP C|] OSP.DD OSP:D DED
NAME | RLBlanton:gd PHLohaus RLBangart HLThom i
DATE 07/13/98" 07/14/98* 07/17/98" 07/ 24 /98

9808030082 980721 OSP FILE CODE: SP-AG-1
PDR STPRG ESMF;DR



Donald E. Williamson, M.D.

DIR RF

EDO R/F
SDroggitis
KSchneider
LRakovan
PlLarkins
RWoodrutf, Ril
SMcore, NMSS
WSilva, TX
JDeCicco, NMSS
GDeegan, NMSS
HNewsome, OGC
FCameron, OGC
KCyr, OGC
RBarrett, AEOD
TMartin, AZ00D
MKnapp, NMSS
FCombs, NMSS
DCool, NMSS
TCombs, OCA
Alabama File

DCD (SP01)
PDR (YESY)

OSP FILE CODE: SP-AG-1



Donald E. Williamson, M.D.

State Health Officer

Alabama Departmen’ of Public Health
2 RSA Tower

P.O. Box 303017

Montgomery, AL 36130-3017

Dear Dr. Williamson:

On July 8, 1998 the Management Review Board (MRB) met to consider the proposed final
Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report on the Alabama
Agreement State Program. The MRB found the Alabama program adequate to protect public
health and safety and compatible with NRC's program.

Section 5.0, page 12, of the enclosed final report presents the IMPEP team's recommendations
and suggestions. We have received the June 16, 1998 letter from Kirksey E. Whatley, Director,
Division of Radiation Control, which described the actions taken in response to the team's
recommendations and suggestions. We request no additional information.

Based on the results of the current IMPEP review, the next full review will be scheduled in four
years, unless program concerns develop that require an earlier evaluation.

| appreciate the courtesy and cooperation e\%:nded to the IMPEP team during the review and
your support of the Radiation Control Program. | look forward to our agencies continuing to
work cooperatively in the future.

S'.néXely.

A\

Hugh L.\}t;ompson, Jr.

Deputy Executive Director
for Regulatgry Programs
Enclosure: ' \
As stated )
oC: Steven Collins, bccfx Chairman Jackson

Commissioner Diaz
Commissione: McGaffigan
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Kirksey E. Whatley, Director
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Alabama Department of Public Health
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Donald E. Williamson, M.D.
State Health Officer
bama Department of Public Health

x 303017
ery, AL 36130-3017

N
On July 8, 1953 the Management Review Board (MRB) met to consider the proposed final
Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report on the Alabama
Agreement State' Program.  The MRB found the Alabama program adequate to protect public
health and safety and compatible with NRC's program.

Section 5.0, page 12, of the enclosed final report presents the IMPEP team’s recommendations
and suggestions. If ble we request your evaluation and response to the
recommendations within 3q days from receipt of this letter.

Based on the results of the ctrrent IMPEP review, the next full review will be scheduled in four ‘
years, unless program conce  develop that require an earlier evaluation.

| appreciate the courtesy and coéngetion extended to the IMPEP team during the review and
your support of the Radiation Contreol Program. | look forward tc our agencies continuing to |
work cooperatively in the future. \

Sincerely,

Hugh L. Thompson, Jr.

Deputy Executive Director
for Regulatory Programs
Enclosure:
As stated \
cc: Steven Collins, bee:  Chairman Jackson
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20855-0001

July 21, 1998

Donald E. Williamson, M.D.

State Health Officer

Alabama Department of Public Health
RSA Tower

P.O. Box 303017

Montgomery, AL 36130-3017

Dear Dr. Williamson:

On July 8, 1998 the Management Review Board (MRB) met to consider the propeosed final
Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report on the Alabama
Agreement State Program. The MRB found the Alabama program adequate to protect public
health and safety and compatible with NRC's program.

Section 5.0, page 12, of the enclosed final repor{ presents the IMPEP team's recommendations
and suggestions. We have received the June 16, 1998 letter from Kirksey E. Whatley, Director,
Division of Radiation Control, which described the actions taken in response to the team's
recommendations and suggestions. We request nc additional information.

Based on the results of the current IMPEP review, the next full review will be scheduled in four
years.

Mr. Whatley effectively represented the State of Alabama at the MRB meeting. During the
meeting, he noted the current and past contributions from radiation control program staff and
management that have been key to the success of the Alahama program. The MRB also noted
the commitment from Mr. Whatley to continue the use of high performance standards in the
conduct of his program’s activities.

| appreciate the courtesy and cooperation extended to the IMPEP team during the review and
your support of the Radiation Control Program. | look forward to our agencies continuing to
work cooperatively in the future.

Sincegely,

h L. Thompson,
D Executive Qirec
for Regulatory Progra

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: Steven Collins
Organization of Agreement States Liaison
to the Management Review Board

Kirksey E. Whatley, Director
Division of Radiation Control
Alabama Department of Public Health




